From: Danny Allen <Danny.Allen@edmgroup.com>

To: "pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me" <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Hasi 2 vs D L Chorley and Hasi 1 vs BB Northern

Date:  Fri, 11 May 2018 07:52:26 +0000

Hasi 1 (10) BBN (14) - Hasi 1 Captain J C yrt to file a report but looked a close one with great
wins for winter skip Tom 3-0 vs old rival Jez and Mick Wright no doubt enjoyed getting on over
on old friends with a 3-0 win.

D L Chorley 20 - Hasi (2) 2
No Brucie bonus this week so a no frills match report. (From Captain Jason ) Hasi 2 came back
down to earth with a resounding bump with a battering at D L Chorley.

First up was JK at 3. Still trying to warm up after a match on a court that could have doubled for
a Siberian labour camp and playing a player that clearly didna€™t want to engage in a rally
lasting more than 1 shot. Lost 3-0

Next up was Simon W playing a useful player in Roger Firth. 2 of the 3 games could have gone
either way. Unlucky to lose 3-0. | blame the marker.

Steve M was our stand out player tonight and the only one to pick up points. This lad will go far if
he can keep his head. Lost 3-2 but could have gone either way losing 15-11 in the fifth.

DL Chorley put out 2 juniors tonight so we decided to fight fire with fire and fielded Dangerous
Derek to try to counter. Youth overcame experience with Derek losing to Sam 3-0

Last but by no means least was our own Ginger Ninja - our left handed secret weapon.
Unfortunately Chris was firing blanks and lost to Kara (not going to mention either age nor
gender here) 3-0

All'in all a dismal night on cold lifeless courts but therea€™s always next week, oh no there
isn&€™t, no match next week so a week off to recover, lick our wounds and come back stronger

in 2 weeks.

Cheers lads
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This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee and may
also be privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee,
or have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your
system and do not copy, disclose or otherwise act upon any part of this e-mail or its
attachments.

Internet communications are not guaranteed to be secure or virus-free. The EDM Group does
not accept responsibility for any loss arising from unauthorised access to, or interference with,
any Internet communications by any third party, or from the transmission of any viruses. Replies
to this e-mail may be monitored by the EDM Group for operational or business reasons.

Any opinion or other information in this e-mail or its attachments that does not relate to the
business of the EDM Group is personal to the sender and is not given or endorsed by the EDM
Group.
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